

1. The uniqueness of the novelty and the ways of creating the PRK-1U

The method for transferring the bio-signal from the operator, as described in the patent “generating bio-signal”, the device for the development of concentrations of eternal life of the PRK-1U is based on and the information carrying system that takes into account the intensity of “thought radiation” used in this device have been patented by Grabovoi Grigori Petrovich in two patents for the following inventions:

“Method of prevention of catastrophes and device for its realization” No. 2148845 of May 10, 2000 and “Information Carrying System” No. 2163419 of February 20, 2001. The patents are valid, information on this is given on the Internet at the official website of the Federal Service of Russia for Intellectual Property, Patents and Trademarks www.fips.ru. Address: Berezhkovskaya nab., 30, building 1, Moscow, Russia, G-59, GSP-5, 123995.

Information on the patents is available on the website <https://licenzija8.wordpress.com/patents/>

The information that the device was created in accordance with these patents is described in the technical description of PRK-1U.

Grigori Grabovoi stated that he had created his inventions and PRK-1U using his capabilities of the controlling clairvoyance and forecasting without getting information on this subject from people or from existing texts. And at the same time, he applied the methods of well-known orthodox higher mathematics and physics. He is a specialist in orthodox higher mathematics and physics after graduating from the Faculty of Applied Mathematics and Mechanics of the Tashkent State University. The physical and mathematical equations substantiating the described patents have been repeatedly verified and published in scientific publications, and quantitative solutions have been obtained on them. The efficiency of these inventions is also confirmed by the results of experiments. The journal “Electronic Engineering” of the Russian Academy of Sciences published a scientific article of Grigori Grabovoi containing a physical and mathematical justification confirming the calculations:

<https://licenzija8.wordpress.com/science/> The editorial board of this journal with well-known scientists checked the physical and mathematical theory of Grigori Grabovoi, his calculations and the results of the experiments confirming the calculations, and after that published his scientific article. The editorial board included:

Editor-in-chief, Academician of the Moscow Aviation Institute, Doctor of Engineering Sciences, Professor Yu.N. Dyakov.

Doctor of Engineering Sciences E.V. Avdeev, Ph.D. V.Ya. Bartenev, Doctor of Engineering Sciences A.S. Bondarevsky, Doctor of Physical and Mathematical Sciences V.D.Verner Doctor of Engineering Sciences S.A. Garyainov (Deputy Editor-in-Chief), Ph.D. V.L. Dshhunyan, Ph.D. V.N. Diaghilev, Doctor of Engineering Sciences A.V. Yemelyanov, Doctor of Engineering Sciences L.A. Ivanyutin, Doctor of Engineering Sciences G.G. Kazennoye, Doctor of Engineering Sciences B.I. Kazurov, a corresponding member of RAS G.Ya. Krasnikov, Doctor of Engineering Sciences V.E. Minaichev, Ph.D. A.A. Popov, Ph.D. A.A.Rudenko, Doctor of Physical and Mathematical Sciences T.D. Shermergor, Ph.D. A.T. Yakovlev

The legitimacy and pioneer novelty of the described patent “Method of prevention of catastrophes and device for its realization” No. 2148845 and “Information Carrying System” No. 2163419 are established by the court; therefore, it has a pre-judiciary significance.

Patent expert Elena Dagunts, at the court session on May 30, 2008 in the Tagansky District Court of Moscow, made a conclusion, and it is recorded in the record of the court session, that these patents No. 2148845 and No. 2163419 refer to pioneer ones, that is, having no analogues and prototypes for the entire history of inventions, and moreover the formulas of inventions in these patents are multi-tiered with absolute novelty.

Patent attorney Kopaev A. also confirmed this information of Dagunts E., he ascertained this as a result of testing the patent purity. He informed that neither the patents, nor the principles and approaches, methods and systems, used in the patents by Grigori Grabovoi, when he used, in the inventions, the generation of a bio-signal in the optical system, the change in the intensity of radiation of thoughts for the normalization of events, had ever been registered in any country in the history of inventions before the inventions of Grigori. Moreover, such information did not exist before the inventions of Grigori Grabovoi in any scientific or scientific-popular publication in any country in the world.

The evidence of the abilities of the controlling clairvoyance and forecasting of Grigori Grabovoi were established by the Tagansky District Court of Moscow by the following evidence:

1. The work “Practice of Control. The Way of Salvation”, including protocols and testimonies on the results of the work of Grigori Grabovoi, fully confirming the extrasensory abilities of Grigori Grabovoi for controlling clairvoyance and forecasting.

2. The fact that witness Balakirev V.F. attached, in the courtroom, to the materials of the case, the protocols of the results of application by Grigori Grabovoi of his psychic powers of controlling clairvoyance and forecasting with the one hundred percent validity set forth in the book “Practice of Control. The Way of Salvation”. The witness testimony of Balakirev V. F. and of many other witnesses have been recorded by the court protocols. The attachment of the book to the materials of the case in court was made on May 14, 2008. Therefore, since the fact that Grigori Grabovoi has the ability of controlling clairvoyance and forecasting has been established at court hearings, this fact has a pre-judicial significance. That is, it cannot be refuted.

3. Confirmed forecasts for Balakovo NPP transferred by Grigori Grabovoi during the judicial investigation and recorded in the court.

4. Evidences on the abilities of Grigori Grabovoi to give exact answers even before solving problems were established by Rumyantsev K., who graduated from the University and studied in the same group as Grigori Grabovoi. The evidence of Rumyantsev K. is on the website: <https://certificates2.wordpress.com/2017/06/16/certificate-of-konstantin-alexandrovich-rumyantsev/>

<https://certificates2.wordpress.com/%d0%b1%d0%bb%d0%be%d0%b3/>

5. Ph.D. Kornilov V.I. also proved that Grigori Grabovoi gives precise information before the end of an experiment. Therefore, Grigori Grabovoi is able not only to know the answers before solution and by that to find immediately correctly the equation that gives the correct answer, but immediately predict precisely the results of experiments as well, thereby immediately determining all the elements of the devices leading to the desired result. The testimonies of Kornilov V.I. are located on the website:

<https://certificates2.wordpress.com/2017/06/16/certificate-of-candidate-of-chemistry-kornilov-valery-ivanovich>

By this approach, using in the scientific activity his abilities of controlling clairvoyance and forecasting, Grigori Grabovoi received a lot of academic, scientific titles and degrees in a short period of time. The legitimacy of all of them is established by the court. The list is as follows:

Doctor of Physical and Mathematical Sciences,

Doctor of Engineering Sciences,

Doctor of the Russian Academy of Natural Sciences,

Corresponding member in the section “Noospheric Knowledge and Technologies”

Full member, Academician of the Russian Academy of Cosmonautics named after Tsiolkovsky,

The full member, an academician of the Academy of Medical and Technical Sciences,

Academician of the Academy of Security, Defense and Law Enforcement,

The full member, an academician of the International Academy of Informatization,

Doctor of Informatics and Management of International Academy of Informatization and Business

Professor on the specialty “Security of especially complex objects”

Professor on the specialty “Analytical and Structural Analytical Instruments and Systems”.

Grigori Grabovoi was able to obtain scientific results and prove quickly with the use of the abilities of the controlling clairvoyance and forecasting in such cases when, in scientific work, without using the abilities of clairvoyance and forecasting, things were done with great difficulty, often with a long-term search of options. Legitimacy of all is established by the court.

II. Evidence of working capacity of PRK-1U

Concerning the efficiency of the device for the development of concentrations PRK-1U, it is reported that the working capacity of this device to develop the concentrations of eternal life is objectively established by the following:

1. Physical-mathematical theory, mathematical calculations, the results of experiments, confirmed by a large number of doctors of physical and mathematical and engineering sciences who were members of the editorial board of the journal “Electronic Engineering” and published in this journal: <https://licenzija8.wordpress.com/science/>

2. Patents for the inventions of Grigori Grabovoi on the basis of which the device was created: <https://licenzija8.wordpress.com/patents/>

3. Video protocols of the device tests with good systemic results, which were conducted by all 128 test participants without exception:

<https://pr.grigori-grabovoi.world/index.php/technical-devices/video-testimonials>

4. Signed protocols of successful tests of the device:

<http://pr.grigori-grabovoi.world/index.php/technical-devices/written-testimonials>

5. More than a year period with hundreds of tests and work of the device without negative results, with numerous positive results.

III. Use of the Education Program with PRK-1U

The PRK-1U device is not for sale, but is provided for use in accordance with the licensing law under the sub-license agreement for the use of the Education Program of the Teachings of Grigori Grabovoi with PRK-1U.

This sub-license agreement is signed in accordance with the condition of paragraph 5.3 of the agreement only with the Sublicensee guaranteeing that before the signing of the sublicense agreement, he tested the sample device of Grigori Grabovoi PRK-1U and concluded that the device functioned normally for the development of concentrations of eternal life.

This paragraph 5.3 ensures, in accordance with international norms of the license law, the guarantee of absence of claims.

Extract from the main part of the sub-license agreement:

1.1. The Licensee transfers to the Sub-Licensee a non-exclusive right to use the following “object of intellectual property”:

All the text, audio and video materials of the Education Program on the Teachings of Grigori Grabovoi in all the available languages on a magnetic medium and in the Internet library of the Education Center. Information about the Education Program is given on the sites

www.grigori-grabovoi.world and www.licenzija8.wordpress.com.

1.1.1. Based on this sub-license agreement, taking into account the individual data, the Sublicensee is given a remote internet access to Grigori Grabovoi’s device for development of concentrations PRK-1U, developed on the basis of the valid patents of Grigori Grabovoi “Information Carrying System” and “The Method of Prevention of Catastrophes and the Device for its Realization”. The remote access is given through video-monitoring of the device in real time through the Internet. The video-watching that makes it possible to develop the concentrations through using the device that is working round-the-clock can be done from any place, where the Internet is available and from any equipment, that is, PC, laptop, iPad, smartphone. By using this device, it is possible to develop the concentrations set forth in the materials of the Education Program on the Teaching of Grigori Grabovoi and, on this basis, to develop other concentrations for creative purposes.

The principal characteristics of the sample device can be found on the website www.licenzija8.wordpress.com and <http://pr.grigori-grabovoi.world/index.php/technical-devices/prk-1u...>

2.2. Within six (6) months from the date of signing this agreement, the Licensee shall transfer to the Sublicensee all the materials of the Education Program on the Teachings of Grigori Grabovoi, on a magnetic medium, provides the remote internet access to the Device of Development Concentration PRK-1U, developed on the basis of Grigori Grabovoi's patents “Information Carrying System” and “Method of Prevention of Catastrophes and the Device for its Realization”. The access to the Internet library of the Education Center is provided immediately.

2.3. According to the Agreement, the Licensee, based on his patents, develops and completes the device of development of concentrations PRK-1U, taking into account the individual data of the Sublicensee, tests the device in compliance with the regulatory requirements.

2.4. In case of necessity, the Licensee shall provide assistance on the use of the device by supplying training video lectures to the Sublicensee.

2.5. During the term of this Agreement, the Licensee shall grant to the Sub-Licensee access to the existing and new materials from the library of the Educational Center for the Education Program on the Teachings of Grigori Grabovoi, which shall be paid in accordance with this Agreement. Information about the Education Center can be found on the website <http://educenter.grigori-grabovoi.world>. Access to the Materials of the Educational Center library can be available immediately after the signing of this Agreement by sending a request to the e-mail grigori.grabovoi.pr@gmail.com.

2.6. The Sublicensee is obliged to attach to this Agreement a protocol, signed before concluding this Agreement, regarding the tests of the sample of the device development of concentrations PRK-1U carried out by the Sublicensee with good results.

3.1. This agreement is concluded for a term of 4 (four) years and it is valid from the date of signing.

3.2. By signing a supplementary agreement to this agreement, it is possible to extend the validity of the sublicense agreement for an agreed period of time. An application for extending the term of the sublicense agreement shall be sent no later than 20 days before the expiration of the agreement.

5.3. The Sublicensee guarantees that, before signing this Agreement, he tested Grigori Grabovoi's sample device PRK-1U and concluded that the device for development of eternal life concentrations functions normally.

This extract refers to the type of sub-license agreement for Education Program with PRK-1U with the provision, in accordance with clause 1.1.1 of the agreement, of remote round-the-clock Internet access. According to another form of the sublicense agreement, it is possible to use the device physically instead of the conditions of paragraph 1.1.1, while maintaining all other conditions included in other paragraphs and given in the above extract. In this case, the maintenance of the device and the addition of modifications are made at the suggestion of the Licensee or Sublicensee's application.

IV. Cost assessment based on the sub-license agreement

According to the sublicense agreement for the object of intellectual property, the intellectual property provided for use at a price of 9,700 euros for 8 people, that is 1212 euros for one person, includes all materials of the Education Program in different languages on the flash card (USB), including new ones, development according to individual data, manufacture of the device for the development of concentrations PRK-1U and granting the 4 year right to use and PRK-1U and beyond; 4 year access to the Library of the Educational Center, which contains all the materials of the Training Program and to which all the new materials of Grigori Grabovoi are constantly downloaded. The USB with the Education Program contains a specially developed service software shell for accessing the materials. This program-shell through the developed intermediate software environment is connected with the program of protection against copying. These works when downloading databases to flash cards are very expensive, because the block diagram for the intermediate software environment requires a long development and a high level of qualification of programmers. In addition, the cost of materials downloaded on the flash card, at the price at

which they have been successfully sold for several years at Amazon, in online stores ggrig.com, www.grigori-grabovoi.center, that is, the real market value of the materials of the Education Program, is 10,280 euros. The access to the Library of the Educational Center for 4 years is estimated at a comparable price. Since based on the sales carried out on the website www.grigori-grabovoi.world there is information that the annual subscription to the Library of the Educational Center costs 2500 euros, the amount of the subscription for 4 years is respectively 10,000 euros. The development according to individual data and manufacturing of PRK-1U contains the cost of labor in terms of physical and mathematical calculation, programming, cost of components, delivery, assembly and other works. Totally, we get a comparable price.

Thus, for a total of 9,700 euros, a package that is several times more expensive is provided, taking into account also the constant updates of the Library of the Educational Center and the possibility to add modifications to the device.

In accordance with the expert approach to the evaluation of intellectual property of B.B. Leontiev the following is established:

Any object of intellectual property should be understood as an independent and integrated in the business system of knowledge. Each property object combines qualities that make it possible to distinguish it not only by type and category, for example, an intellectual property, patent, know-how, technology transfer, regulated by the articles of the civil code, but also to identify it from the legal position and taking into account the amount of benefits received from it. Any qualitative result of intellectual activity in the sphere of public relations becomes an object of intellectual property, which has at least three groups of criteria: technical (or artistic), legal and economic.

Initially, the property object is characterized by technical quality content, which allows to evaluate it in terms of functional use. These are the basic technical qualities: functional suitability, wear, resource. The suitability of all the works of Grigori Grabovoi is proved by the results of the works, which are formally documented and set out in the three-volume "Practice of Control. The Way of Salvation". There is no wear and tear of the works of Grigori Grabovoi from the point of view of their repeated reading, since there are numerous evidences that after repeated and many time reading of the works of Grigori Grabovoi the technologies set forth in the works are mastered more profoundly, and moreover the material is understood in new ways. This happens in connection with the ideology and practice of ensuring eternal life for all that is embedded in the texts of the works of Grigori Grabovoi, the work with which brings the result of securing eternal life without time restriction. This also proves that the works of Grigori Grabovoi have an endless resource. The suitability of the device for the development of concentrations PRK-1U is established by the following:

1. Physical and mathematical theory, mathematical calculations, the results of experiments, confirmed by a large number of doctors of physical and mathematical and engineering sciences who were members of the editorial board of the journal "Electronic Engineering" and published in this journal:

<https://licenzija8.wordpress.com/science/>

2. Patents for the inventions of Grigori Grabovoi on the basis of which the device was created: <https://licenzija8.wordpress.com/patents/>

3. Video protocols of the device tests with good systemic results, which were conducted by all 128 test participants without exception: <https://pr.grigori-grabovoi.world/index.php/technical-devices/video-testimonials>

4. Signed protocols of successful tests of the device:

<http://pr.grigori-grabovoi.world/index.php/technical-devices/written-testimonials>

5. More than a year period with hundreds of tests and work of the device without negative results, with numerous positive results.

The wear of the device for the development of concentrations PRK-1U in connection with the materials used is insignificant.

The resource of the device for development of concentrations PRK-1U is unlimited in time, since the device develops concentrations based on the current level of development of concentrations during application of the device.

Further, the property object is characterized by space-temporal criteria in the sphere of law and economics. Economic and legal relations are interdependent and it is not appropriate to consider them separately.

In the sphere of right, the space characteristic is the territory of the action, the temporary one is the term of validity, which determine the parameters of the civil turnover of this object of right. The main legal characteristic of the property object is the quality of legal protection, from which the potential for qualitative protection follows. The more quality legal protection is provided, the more effective protection of this property object from dishonest users can be. Protection is laid at the stage of creating the object and is strengthened at the stage of its use. However, it is often necessary to protect from encroachment the most attractive property objects at the creation stage, but more often still at the stage of use. The space-time mode of security and protection is more urgent the higher the quality of the content of the object of ownership is, that is, the more effective is its technical content, which is always primary. Therefore, highly qualified engineers and scientists should work in contact with highly qualified patent experts, patent attorneys and lawyers, to ensure that the high legal quality of protection, which is assigned to this object, corresponds to high technical quality. The legal envelope of the property object, expressed by the modes of security and protection of the object, personifies the idea of justice in it.

As the facts show, Grigori Grabovoi took into account the above data defending his intellectual property.

The works of Grigori Grabovoi are protected by registration in various structures for copyright registration including the Copyright Registration Office of the Library of Congress of USA: TX 7-324-403 dated 06 February 2008, TXu 1-607-600 of 08 February 2008, TX 7-049-203 of February 12, 2008, TX 6-975-628 of February 13, 2008 (view data on the official site in a network of the Internet: TX0006975628/2008-02-13), TXu 1 — 789-751 of 25 July 2011. The address of the official site, the Copyright office of the Library of Congress containing the registration data www.cocatalog.loc.gov Address of the Copyright office of the Library of Congress of the United States of America is Library of Congress United States, the Copyright Office, 101 Independence Avenue SE Washington, DC 20559-6000.

The works, devices and activities conducted by Grigori Grabovoi are protected by trademarks:

Of the European Union “GRABOVOI®” with registration number No. 009414673 of February 18, 2011 (filing date September 30, 2010) and the European Union “GRIGORI GRABOVOI®” with registration number No. 009414632 of 18 February 2011 (filing date September 30, 2010). The data about these trademarks are given on the official website of the Office for harmonization

in the internal market of the European Union registering the trademarks <http://oami.europa.eu/ows/rw/pages/index.en.do>. Address: Avenida de Europa, 4-03008 Alicante SPAIN, Telephone+3496 5139100; Email: information@oami.europa.eu

Of Australia “GRABOVOI®” with registration number No. 1477713 of July 02, 2012 (the date of filing March 01, 2012) and “GRIGORI GRABOVOI®” with registration number No. 1477714 of July 02, 2012 (the date of filing March 01, 2012). Data about these trademarks are given on the official website of the Bureau of Intellectual property Australia (Intellectual Property Australia): <http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au> Address: The Canberra Central Office, Ground Floor, Discovery House, 47 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT 2606; e-mail: assist@ipaustralia.gov.au

Of Japan “GRABOVOI®” with registration number No. 1106610 of 14 February 2013 (the date of filing of the application 01.03.2012 year) and “GRIGORI GRABOVOI®” has a registration number No. 1106611 of 14 February 2013 (the date of filing of the application 01.03.2012). Data about these trademarks are given on the official website of the industrial property digital library (IPDL) of the patent offices of Japan http://www.ipdl.inpit.go.jp/homepg_e.ipdl Japan Patent Office Address: 3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8915, Japan E-mail: PA1B00@jpo.go.jp

Of China (the People’s Republic of China). “GRABOVOI®” has a registration number № G1106610 of October 01, 2012 (the date of filing of the application 01.03.2012) and “GRIGORI GRABOVOI®” has a registration number No G1106611 of October 01, 2012 (the date of filing of the application 01.03.2012). Data about these trademarks are given on the official website of the State Bureau of Intellectual Property of the People’s Republic of China (SIPO) <http://sbcx.saic.gov.cn/traide/> Postal code: 100028 Postbox: No.100088 mailbox, 104 branch, Beijing, China E-mail: chinatrademarkdatabase@gmail.com Address: Room 213, No. 14 Shuguangxili, Chaoyang, Beijing, China.

Of the United States of America. «GRABOVOI®» has a registration number No. 4329566 of April 30, 2013 (filing date March 02, 2011) and “GRIGORI GRABOVOI®” has a registration number No. 85255853 of July 19, 2013 (filing date March 02, 2011). Data about these trademarks are given on the official website of the Patent and Trademark office of the United States / United States Patent and Trademark Office registering the trademarks <http://www.uspto.gov> Address: P.O. Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450, Telephone 1-800-786-9199; Email: TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov

All of inventions of Grigori Grabovoi are protected by valid patents.

The idea of the real and potential good in any object of intellectual property is embodied by the economic shell, or the sphere of economic relations, in which the object is located. This is its economic space. The temporary regime of economic use of the property object is realized through economic, or more precisely, through the commercial turnover of this object in the market. Here, the property object, as a technical effector (the source of technical effect), turns into the economic effector (the source of the economic effect). The economic effect is, first of all, the additional profit that this property object generates against the background of other assets in a particular business. Of course, the size of profit is also affected by the quality of security and protection of objects from competitors in the market. In addition, the most important economic characteristics are the useful life of the object and commercial potential, which is the maximum at the time of creation of the object. **Commercial potential** is the maximum total profit that can be obtained with the most effective use of the object of right. The most effective user of the rights is the investor of his own funds, seeking to get profit and, as soon as possible, to commercialize the innovation that leads to the general increase in welfare when it enters the free market. Thus, the

commercialization of intellectual property objects of Grigori Grabovoi ensures eternal life in the market economy conditions making it possible to transfer the technologies to the society, and the payments for intellectual property generate the capital to create the following instrument technologies to ensure eternal life. Therefore, all those who advocate life should promote the growth of commercial demand for products and devices of Grigori Grabovoi, facilitate the promotion of the sublicense agreements for the use of intellectual property of Grigori Grabovoi.